URGENT
CABINET MATTER

No. FFE-B-F (2)-3/2021-Loose

Government of Himachal Pradesh
Department of Forests.
From
Principal Secretary (Forests) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh.
To

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF)
*Himachal Pradesh Shimla-171001.

Dated: Shimla-2, the {«/7% October, 2022.

Subject:- a9 (Wvav) WfFRE, 1980 B a=Efd A gEq Rie s1ay,
FrRus, a8 w7 dmw, Rmar & var & TRA Sy dgd
(Gravity Zip Ropeway ) —HENY, Al 9T S9ar wfey @ HEH

DAY

L] mi%-maﬁa%ﬁmfuréqmas?%a%maﬂiﬁa?
UTadT ST IqwAr B aR |

Sir,

I am directed to refer to your letter No. Ft. 48-5375/2022(FCA)

convey the approval of
EF & CC for transfer of forest land
h. Baldev Singh Thakur, Director,

. ‘ Gravity Zip Ropeway under Forest
t:on:!.pf' policy guidelines issued vide notification
$eptgmher, 2019.

'f'af;essary action to further
€S ISSued thereunder from



